Wendy Birks

From: Riordan, Steve <stephen.riordan@cadentgas.com>
Sent: 06 April 2018 06:01

To: Planning

Subject: 6/2018/0687/HOUSE

WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when opening
attachments or clicking links.

William,
To confirm that Cadent Gas has no objection to the proposed planning application at 5 Bell Lane Brookmans Park
AL9 as the HP gas pipeline in the vicinity will not be affected.

Regards,
Steve.

Stephen Riordan
Network Technician
Pipelines

London North

Telephone Mobile 07976 777097

e-mail stephen.riordan@Cadentgas.com

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. Y ou should
not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this
transmission. Cadent Gas Limited does not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address
may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

Cadent GasLimited isalimited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered no.
10080864) with itsregistered office at Ashbrook Court, Prologis Park, Central Boulevard, Coventry
CV7 8PE.



